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From: Rick Ennis [74 M

To: Anthony Huffert; Chris Miller; Cliff Anderson; Donald Florek; James Clifford; James )
Isom; Lawrence Doerflein; Rosetta Virgilio; Thomas Madden; Wayne Lanning

Date: 8/9/04 3:19PM

Subject: Fwd: Communication Plan for Vermont Yankee engineering inspection

Attached is comm plan for the engineering inspection including Q's and A's.

Information in this record was deie.ed /
in accordance with the Freedom of Information )
Act, exemptions 3
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rom: Donna Skay ot

To: Allen Howe; Chris Miller; CIiff Anderson; Donald Fiorek; Jeffrey Jacobson; Lawrence
Doerflein; Neil Sheehan; Rick Ennis; Robert Bores; Robert Jasinski; Rosetta Virgilio; Scott Burnell;
Stuart Richards; Tae (TJ) Kim; Tanya Mensah; Thomas Madden

Date: 7/27/04 11:02AM

Subject: Communication Plan for Vermont Yankee engineering inspection

Attached is the Communication Plan that will be used to guide our interactions with stakeholders
regarding the pilot engineering inspection at Vermont Yankee.

The on-site portion of this inspection will begin on Aug. 9.

CC: Cornelius Holden; Tad Marsh
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Subject: Fwd: Communication Plan for Vermont Yankee engineering inspection

Creation Date: 8/9/04 3:19PM
From: Rick Ennis

Created By: RXE@nrc.gov
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